



Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

Fwd: Fern Ave and Juniper Lights5 messages

Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 4:25 PM

To: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>, Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>, Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

see attached

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Jon Harrison** <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>

Date: Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 2:59 PM

Subject: Fern Ave and Juniper Lights

To: Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>

Randy,

The below total is what it will cost to get power to the intersection at Fern and Juniper and install two 108w cobra head style lights for the intersection. The design plan is to install an overhead pole line along Fern near the rear of the ROW on the north side approximately as shown in the attachment. Based on this, we would need you to have the north ROW staked at about every 300ft and anywhere the ROW shifts or changes direction. We can meet onsite when the time comes and fine tune this if needed. Also, of course, the city would need to apply for said lights as well when the time comes.

Total for power and light install - \$11,103.38

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Jon Harrison | Riviera Utilities

Electric Engineering Dept.

413 East Laurel Ave.

Foley, AL 36535

251-943-5001 x- 2415

jharrison@rivierautilities.com

**SELEC_EDBiz20022415080.pdf**

48K

Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 8:39 PM

Done. Donna please see below

On Mon, Feb 24, 2020, 8:27 PM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:
Plan on bringing a request to fund to council.
Mike

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **John Koniar** <koniar@live.com>
Date: Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 7:27 PM
Subject: Re: Fern Ave and Juniper Lights
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Can't put a price on safety, need to do it.

JK

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2020, at 4:59 PM, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Mayor/Wayne, what are your thoughts? This is expensive because it is such a long distance to et power there.

Mike

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Chad Christian** <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 4:26 PM
Subject: Fwd: Fern Ave and Juniper Lights
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Lighting quote for Juniper/Fern Intersection per Mayor request.

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Chad P. Christian, P.E.
City Engineer
City of Foley Engineering Dept.
P.O. Box 1750 \ 200 N. Alston St.
Foley, AL 36536
P: 251-970-1104
F: 251-970-2398



<SELEC_EDBiz20022415080.pdf>

Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>
To: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 9:22 AM

Is this going to be an agenda item or just a discussion item for Monday night's meeting?

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 8:39:02 PM
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
To: Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 9:23 AM

Regular item for next meeting, no add-on.
go have fun at the parade!

[Quoted text hidden]

Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>
To: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 9:25 AM

Thank you!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:23:45 AM
To: Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]